
From: 
To: 
CC: 
Sent: 2/23/2021 11:41:22 AM 
Subject: FW: Documents for PM 35212441 
Attachments: 35212441CktDWGC R2.pdf; 35212441ConDWGD Rev2.pdf 

PM 35212441 has ’scope overlap’ with m~ 35217268. What is the process to ensure that the two 
projects scopes come into alignment’., the scoping ADE for my project and appears to be the 
ADE on the Sub project as well .... should he confirm scope is in alignment~is the new ADE 
assigned to my project. 

Please advise as to what the process is to ensure that we have scope alignment considering PM 35212441 
appears to be nearly ready to break ground. 

Please advise, 

Project Manager 

Elnail 

Electric Company 

Attached are the most recent CMCS and construction drawing for PM 35212441, the job to rearrange facilities at 
the Bucks Creek substation. SAP shows a construction start date of 02/16/2021 and construction end date of 
07/06/2022. 

~our time, 

Energy Experts International 

Working remotely- 
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